



Legislation Text

File #: 22-215, Version: 1

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Katerri Johnson, City Clerk
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: June 7, 2022

NOMINATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD

Recommended Action:

Motion to approve the nomination for appointment of one (1) regular member to serve on the Community Redevelopment Agency Board for a four (4) year term ending July 01, 2026.

Background:

Nomination for an appointment is needed for one (1) regular member to serve a four (4) year term ending July 01, 2026. The term for regular member Angeleta Gray will expire on July 01, 2022. Ms. Angeleta Gray would like to be nominated for reappointment.

The prospective member must reside in the City to qualify for an appointment.

The following individuals have submitted applications and would like to be nominated for appointment.

(See Exhibit "A" attached)

Based on the rotation system, the nomination for an appointment for one (1) regular member to serve on the Community Redevelopment Agency Board for a four (4) year term ending July 01, 2026, will be made by Deputy Vice-Mayor Casale (Seat #2).